



Øyvind Dahl Collet Skog – Partner/Lawyer

Phone: +47 974 06 764

E-mail: oyvind@berngaard.no

Language: Norwegian and English



EXPERTISE

Øyvind primarily works with legal issues related to large construction and civil engineering projects. He works both strategically and operationally with tendering and contract drafting, design and drafting and material and service procurement for construction projects, as well as ongoing contract follow up. His experience with following up contracts in close concert with project managers and senior management contributes to more successful procurement processes.

Øyvind has extensive experience in negotiation, both in negotiating contract terms, in settling disputes and negotiating changes during the construction period, and in negotiating questions that arise in connection with final settlement after completion of the project. His practical experience with project and contract management has taught him much about not only solving disputes, but avoiding them in the first place.

Øyvind regularly holds courses, lectures and workshops on procurement, construction law and project management.

EXPERIENCE

2021 –	Advokatfirmaet Berngaard – <i>Partner/Lawyer</i>
2017 – 2021	Advokatfirmaet Sverdrup AS – <i>Partner/Lawyer</i>
2014 – 2017	Advokatfirmaet Sverdrup AS – <i>Associate</i>
2013 – 2015	NMBU – <i>Guest lecturer in Contract, Procurement and Follow-up</i>
2012 – 2014	Oslo Kommune, Omsorgsbygg – <i>Legal Advisor</i>
2010 – 2012	Oslo Kommune, Friluftsetaten – <i>Purchasing manager</i>

EDUCATION

2000 – 2008	Law degree, <i>University of Oslo</i>
--------------------	---------------------------------------